
 

February 22, 2016 
 
     BY COURIER & RESS 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
RE: EB-2016-0004 – Natural Gas Expansion Generic Proceeding – Union Gas Limited (“Union”) 

Intervention Request 
  
Pursuant to the Board’s Procedural Order No.1 (dated February 10, 2016), Union respectfully requests 
intervenor status in the above-noted generic proceeding. Union also intends to file evidence by the March 
4, 2016 deadline. 
 
Union asks that copies of all filed material be sent to: 
 
Chris Ripley 
Manager, Regulatory Applications 
Union Gas Limited 
50 Keil Dr. N. 
Chatham, ON, N7M 5M1 cripley@uniongas.com 
 
and, 
 
Charles Keizer 
Torys LLP 
Suite 3000, 79 Wellington Street West 
P.O. Box 270, Toronto Dominion Centre 
Toronto, ON, M5K 1N2 ckeizer@torys.com 
 
Should you have any questions on the above or would like to discuss in more detail, please contact me at 
519-436-5476. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
[original signed by] 
 
Chris Ripley 
Manager, Regulatory Applications 
 
cc:  Charles Keizer, Torys 


